From: I
Sent: Friday 31 January 2025 15:34

To: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Cc: |
|

Subject: RE: MUL240033 - Request for further information: Response e-mail 1 of 5

cauTion: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any
links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is
safe. If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Hello Joanne,

Thank you for your letter regarding the shoreline used for the above MUL application. We have
updated the figures and application. The files are being sent in five e-mails as listed below:

1.

MARA Application Form_Lot 4_Galway Bay_P4.pdf

AA Screening Report_Lot 4_Galway Bay_P4.pdf
AIMU_Lot 4_Galway Bay_P4.pdf

Annex IV Risk Assessment_Lot 4_Galway Bay_P4.pdf
Natura Impact Statement_Lot 4 Galway Bay_P3.pdf
GIS_File_MUL240033.zip

MUL240033-001 - Proposed Licence Area Map.pdf
MUL240033-002 - Proposed Licence Area Map.pdf
MUL240033-101 - Licence Map A.pdf

MUL240033-102 - Licence Map B.pdf

MUL240033-103 - Licence Map C.pdf

MUL240033-104 - Licence Map D.pdf

MUL240033-201 - Site Layout Map A.pdf

MUL240033-202 - Site Layout Map B.pdf

MUL240033-203 - Site Layout Map C.pdf

MUL240033-204 - Site Layout Map D.pdf

MUL240033-301 - Fishing Aquaculture Proximity Map A.pdf
MUL240033-302 - Fishing Aquaculture Proximity Map B.pdf
MUL240033-303 - Fishing Aquaculture Proximity Map C.pdf
MUL240033-304 - Fishing Aquaculture Proximity Map D.pdf

We look forward to hearing from you,

Thank you,

- S (Hons) MSc PGCTL(HE) MCIWEM
Associate Coastal Specialist,
Water Resources Europe

AECOM

F

aecom.com

Delivering a better world



LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram

From: MARA Licence <licence@mara.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:36 AM

To: |

Subject: MUL240033 - Request for further information

Dear I

Please find enclosed a request for further information in relation to Application MUL240033.
Kind regards,

Joanne Staunton
Licence Authorisation Team
MARA

An tUdaras Rialala Limistéir Mhuiri (MARA)
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

An Dara hUrlar, Teach Menapia, Pairc Gné Dhraighni,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

2" Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
W: www.maritimerequlator.ie

MARA

An tUdaras Rialsla Limistéier Mhuiri
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority

Is don duine amhain né don eintiteas amhain ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisnéis agus
d’fhéadfadh abhar faoi run, faoi phribhléid n6 abhar ata iogair 6 thaobh na trachtala de
a bheith mar chuid den fhaisnéis. T4 toirmeasc ar aon daoine né aon eititis; nach déibh
siud an fhaisnéis- aon athbhreithnit a dhéanamh, aon atarchur a dhéanamh né aon
athdhaileadh a dhéanamh, né aon usaid eile a bhaint as an bhfaisnéis, né aon ghniomh
a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisnéis seo a dhéanamh agus d’fhéadfai an dli a sharu da
ndéanfai sin. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghniomh agus as aon iarmhairt
bunaithe ar Uséid neamhudaraithe na faisnéise seo. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas
maidir le seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa chumarsaid seo agus séanann
Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisnéis a fhail. M4
ta an riomh-phost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, déan teagmhail leis an seoltdir mas é
do thoil é agus scrios an t-abhar 6 gach aon riomhaire. D’fhéadfadh riomhphost a
bheith so-ghabhalach i leith truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasuithe
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neamhudaraithe. Séanann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as athruithe né as
idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo né as aon dochar do chérais na
bhfaighteoiri déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangaltain tar éis a sheolta.
Tabhair faoi deara go bhféadfadh monatdireacht a bheith 4 dhéanamh ar
theachtaireachtai chuig Uisce Eireann agus ¢ Uisce Eireann d’fhonn &r ngné a chosaint
agus chun a chinntiu go bhfuiltear ag teacht le beartais agus le caighdeain Uisce
Eireann. Is cuideachta gniomhaiochta ainmnithe é Uisce Eireann até faoi theorainn
scaireanna, a bunaiodh de bhun fhoralacha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2007-

2022, a bhfuil a bpriomh-ionad gné ag Teach Colvil ||| GTGcGcGNNEE

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which itis
addressed and may contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Uisce Eireann accepts no liability for
actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Eireann is
neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in
this communication nor for any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. E-Mail may be
susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment. Uisce
Eireann accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it
was sent or for any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or
its attachments. Please also note that messages to or from Uisce Eireann may be
monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies and standards and to
protect our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company limited by shares,
established pursuant to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having its principal place

of business o+ [

Thank you for your attention.



